Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS 1000 NW 111 Avenue KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E.
GOVERNOR Miami. FL 33172 SECRETARY

ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: October 22, 2020
TO: PROPOSERS
FROM: District Six - Procurement Office
RE: Project/ Proposal No.: EG6N35-R0
Financial Project No.: 446028-1-72-01
County(ies): Miami-Dade
Project Name: A Work Order Driven contract to provide labor,

equipment and materials to trim or prune trees and
vegetation, remove undesired trees and vegetation,
and dispose of resulting debris as directed in work
document, in Miami-Dade County.

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project information

is hereby supplemented as set forth below:

e This proposal (E6N35-R0) was moved from 10/29/2020 Letting to 11/19/2020
Letting.

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER for the subject project, please go to CPP Online Ordering

Website at https://fdotwpl.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering/ to download

the Amendment file for this addendum.
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